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Dear Paut, HOLA
The emclosed is from ths FBI's personal files on ne. I have roceived part of them,

80me heavily obliterated, as this showg. FYI, the obliteratlon eitends to such names ag
Odio's and “ovelady's.

o 4 .

o The venom of the FBI exoeeds my expectatious. This is & minor aample and this cun

\\é be closs to what soneone \of seven-letter name) told the LA FEI agent. Others are
vicious, as was the secret uses mome of whioh are unhidden. To i1llustrate, and I'd profey

3 that you tell nobody because there are many records yet to be provided end I want to get

vhat I can, I'l1l tell you ane story.

§ In what was eent to LBJ snd g1l the Als, whensvar there was an eccasion that could

be stretched far encugh and whensver 1 zade any FOIA request for a long period of time,

I was said to have celebrated the Russian revolution with a plenic at my "residence" and
uithmnualmstsottmastoﬁpaoplo.

I had to think 1ittle to figure this one out. There was only one occasien on which

2 - 8 nany paople came to the fam. It was not in Novesber but in September, right after the
high Jewish holidays. It was arranged snd conducted annually by a rabbi. He and his wife

§ nnfrimofouu-notmubomh.Tlupden&chrnverchunock.ﬁomincharge

3\" of the Jewish Welfare Board's care of service personndl in the varfous military installstions

i in the Washington area. They, including their kids, enjoyed seelng live aninals, a day in
‘; the countxy, the various idnds of chickess and waterfovl we had, some quite colorful, and
the jlde reelly enjoyed seeing egge hatchy baby chicks, and collecting egms frem under hens,.

FrmuhntihawImonlyimdnetheusanmdethatminvithhald.

B The enclossd is the secnnd record relating to what you may remember, not to

3 like this version. The other is an esrlicr record I've not been given and a record zade from it.
Except for the emballishments on what 4 intended doing to blewe the FBI for the JFK Kdlling

thiis says all they lot me have. '

8 What this has to be based en is the cobpromise worked out with the Secret Servics =o
I would not sue thea and they would glve me some Tecord, as you lnow from my informing you
% then and from Post Mortem.

§ Im'tthinkofmonawithwhnm!wmintomhmmdmthisumperiod.ﬁylast

‘\@ correspondanta thore atopped being correspondents after Garrisan, I have not been out there

since election day 1968, Unlsss Bl was still in touch, and I'd appfeciate your phondng and

asicing him, you seem to be the only person on the west coast I'a have told about the SS deal,

Can you think of anyone to whom you =ight have rentdoned this? Like Lifton? I'd not have
thought that even he, in his most malicious moments, would have cocked ene like this upe I
know very well that if you told him anything you did net lie snd did not make stories up.

§ But I really can:t think of anyone else I could have seid anything to in that peried.

If 1t is Lifton I'11 not write him about it. I am more than just curious about both
rarties. One of my snterets is oy intentlon of using the provision of PA that permits me
to requeet reotification of error. I have already digscussed this with Jim _Lem.

If you have any suggestions, 1'd like to know,
Sinoerely.



d Dear Paul, 8/16/T1 ,

& I have received and have gane over the first batoh of FBI perscnal records on me.
They are far from complete, far from complete for the period covared, and vensmous. They
diseloss much of the bshind-tho~back dirtyworks and how the FEI contrived a phoney "red”
allegation and then misused it heavily, almost constantly. If the people who were there
now knew how phoney the stuff is I doudbt I'd have recedved most of it.

Here is an exmmple’ thay have me celstrating the Russisn revslution with an annual
Henic attented by 25-35 peopls at my "residence” when I farmed. That many people could
not £4t in the living quarters of the unfinished house.

Themmonlymooocuimmwhichnmnypeophumtm.notcomtingnchool
kids. I think a classs or two of youngsters was brought to see ezgs hatch, This refers to
adultaandnpienic.i’heonlymatbleocwummmmmplcniumngoabgt}w
Jewigh Welfave Board for Washington area service perscnnel and their famdlies. it was
always after the high holidays in September, not November., Nothing oould he farthur
from an anniversary of the Russian revelution. But they fed this even to the White House,
God knows how many Attorneys General and all sorts of other officials. In tids they suo-
osoded in getiing cveryone in any way involved on the official lovel with my FOIA re-
yuests wited in a hato-Weisberg club. They used it regularly %0 get away with refusing
to complys On this latter point there are records end I do have them,

I'm encloming a copy of a similar record from the Los Angeles field office. If I had
: knoin this one would foliow I'd have zade a oopy of the eerlier one. That 4s the FAI HQ
; exaggeration of what you can read here to have me saying that the Seoret Service, through
a high official, was giving me informatlon to prove that the BEI killed JFK. (Can you
imagine what that did, in IJ, FBI, SS and elsewhere?)

What is obliterated makes conjecture uncertain, However, I can conceive of this all
bedng of other than evil intent by aomegue who had heard somothing and knew an FRI agent.
I can inagine that this persen, whose name has scven letters, was told this bullshit by
sonecne else. The somsone else interests me much because that somsone made this up and
must have had cther than good purposes in mind, Qoing to the other extrsms and based on
what 1 have spent morc than two days going over I can easily see the LA FEI exaggerating.

4s best I can recall I was not in regular contact with anyone in LA at this time and
had not been. My lastitrip to LA was 1968, I left on election day. Throught the past decade
the only one in LA with whom I have been {n intermittent but continuous contuct is Art Kevin,
His name do:s not £it and nobody who knew me on a filendly basis would have failed to disme
cuss the report with me,

Thers 18 a possibility that someone in LA was up to deliberate mischief, not the cne
whose nume has seven lettors. & person ldke Lifton, I did not jmow Preed thon. But I have
reason to believe that someone up to mischief did fabricate based upon the one thing that
this can relate to.

There came & time when tho Secret Serviece decided to co-exist with FOIA and %o a limited
degree with me, It invited me in for a conference and we worked out a compromise where they
would provide coples of some recoedds and in return I would not file sult againat them. What
I yeceived is in Poat Mortem, It is mome of what I'd have received if I'd gone to cowrt dut
to get this I did not have to go to court, & real advantage to me. Bowever, I do no%t lknew
B enyone in LA I'd have told of this, I undoubtedly did tell Paul Hock, who may well have

told others. “e was in contact with Lifton.Others I do not know. The SS man with whom I
dealt is Tom Kelley, assistant director. Two éthers were in on the conference. So I'm
writing to ask if you ever hssxd any such story or can lead me back to the one who made this
up or to the one who may in all innencence have reported to the FSI what he had heard. Note
that this refers to the second~person having heard more, the name of the SS person,
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